Habibur Rahman

From: Paul <paul@cross-world.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2021 7:05 PM

To: 'Naba K Mazumder'

Cc: 'Md. Habibur Rahman '; bashar@cross-world.com; '‘Abusieed Sobuj'’; 'Harunor
Rashid'

Subject: FW: Commissioning materials of 500KVA DG set

Dear Naba

Please check the following mail confirmation of commissioning materials of FGS Denim . They will pay that bill after
commissioning the DG set.
Note : Provide separate challan of those materials while delivering with DG set.

Arunangshu Paul| CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager,Sales |
| | | | e: paul@cross-world.com
| w: www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Engr Salim [mailto:maintenance@fashionglobe-bd.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 7:07 PM

To: 'Paul’

Cc: 'Monirul Islam Fashion Globe'; 'Abdul Khalek'; 'Kabir Hossain Fashion Globe'
Subject: RE: Commissioning materials of 500KVA DG set

Dear paul bhai,

Please proceed as per telephonic discussion . below amount taka will pay after installation & commissioning . please
send below items bill & challan with DG

Engr. Md Salim Miah
GM(Maintenance)
FGG

Cell: 01708831103

From: Paul [mailto:paul@cross-world.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 6:54 PM

To: maintenance@fashionglobe-bd.com

Subject: Commissioning materials of 500KVA DG set

Dear Selim Vhai
Please find bellow the Commissioning materials list for the 500KVA DG set.
1. Lube Oil : 60 Ltr X BDT 400 : BDT 24000.00
2. Coolant: 60 Ltr X BDT 150 : BDT 9000.00
3. Battery Electrolyte : 40 Ltr X BDT 65 : BDT 2600.00
Total amount in BDT : BDT 35600.00
Please confirm us by return mail of your approval to accelerate that job of delivery those materials at the time of
delivery of DG set.



